
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
M E M O R A M D U M    
 

TO: Sasha Luftig 
FROM: Stefano Viggiano, WSP 
RE: Updated Ridership Data 

 
 
The table below summarizes transit ridership projections for Year 2035 for each of the five MovingAhead 
corridors. The table shows the total systemwide and corridor transit trips, and is broken out by mode. 
 
Year 2035 Systemwide and Corridor Transit Trips by Mode 
 

  
 
 
 

Number of 
Trips

Percentage 
Change from 

No-Build 
Number of 

Transit Trips

Percentage 
Change from 

No-Build 
No-Build 46,410 N/A 9,638 N/A
Enhanced Corridor 46,780 0.80% 9,807 1.80%
EmX 47,300 1.90% 10,406 8.00%
No-Build 46,410 N/A 9,575 N/A
Enhanced Corridor 46,520 0.20% 9,645 0.70%
EmX 47,230 1.80% 10,615 10.90%
No-Build 46,410 N/A 10,850 N/A
Enhanced Corridor 46,310 -0.20% 10,720 -1.20%
EmX 47,070 1.40% 11,575 6.70%
No-Build 46,410 N/A 10,060 N/A
Enhanced Corridor 46,620 0.50% 10,350 2.90%
EmX 47,270 1.90% 11,200 11.30%
No-Build 46,410 N/A 10,120 N/A
Enhanced Corridor 47,030 1.30% 10,800 6.70%
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